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From: Idungworth@castleoak.co.uk

Sent: 18 February 2015 09:50

To: CIL Examination Programme Officer

Cc: Planning Policy

Subject: Christchurch & East Dorset Councils Community Infrastructure Levy Examination
Dear Dave,

Further to the representations submitted by my colleague, Muhammad Hassan, | write to confirm that myself and our
Regional Development Director, Steve Rickard, wish to attend the Christchurch & East Dorset CIL hearing on behalf
of Castleoak in order to participate in discussions.

Our interest specifically relates to Care Home development under use class C2 and we would therefore seek to
contribute to discussion 'Part 3 - Care Homes'as well as at any other point during which the general provisions and
implementation of the levy are being discussed.

| would be grateful if you could please confirm receipt of my email.
Kind regards
Lawrence Dungworth

Development Manager

Tel n/a Mob 07826 810253 Email [dungworth@castleoak.co.uk
Castleoak Raglan House Malthouse Avenue Cardiff Gate Business Park Cardiff CF23 8BA

Castleoak — construction and development partners to the care sector

We deliver quality care homes, extra care, care villages and retirement living, and specialist care accommodation. Discover more about Castleoak
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